



SHAHRIYAR ALIYEV

Researcher / Lecturer / Revenue Analyst

CONTACTS

ADDRESS
Frantiska Kadlece 2378/32
180 00, Prague 8, CZE

PHONE
+420608644007

EMAIL ME
al.shahriyar@gmail.com

SOCIAL MEDIA

LINKEDIN
Shahriyar Aliyev
www.linkedin.com/in/shahriyar-aliyev-9b4973152/

WEB PAGE

UNIVERSITY WEB PAGE
www.ies.fsv.cuni.cz/en/staff/aliyev

PROFILE

👋 Hello! I am PhD student at Charles University in Prague. I do research in the fields of Monetary Economics, Financial Markets and Fiscal Policy. Currently, I am working on the topic related to the effects of unconventional monetary policies on commodity prices. 📚

EDUCATION

- 2018 – Pres. ○ **PHD**
ECONOMICS, Charles University in Prague, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 2011 - 2013 ○ **MASTER DEGREE**
INSTITUTIONS AND ECONOMICS, Philipps University of Marburg, Marburg (Hessen), Germany
- 2007 - 2011 ○ **BACHELORES DEGREE**
INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS, Qafqaz University, Baku, Azerbaijan.

EXPERIENCE

- 2020 Jan - Present ○ **JOHNSON & JOHNSON (Prague)**
- **Revenue Analyst (GL Revenue Recognition team)**
- Calculation of reserves, accruals and deferrals and posting
- Data analysis for sales adjustments and discounts
- Calculation and reporting revenue streams
- Data extraction from SQL and its visualisation
- 2019 - 2020 ○ **DXC TECHNOLOGY (Prague)**
- **Treasury Analyst**
- Cash flow analysis
- Bank payments and related operations
- 2018 – Pres. ○ **CHARLES UNIVERSITY IN PRAGUE**
- **Research & Teaching Assistant** at Institute of Economics Studies (IES) at the Department of Finance and Capital Markets
- 2013 - 2018 ○ **BAKU ENGINEERING UNIVERSITY**
- **Lecturer**, World Economy Department
- Internship Manager of Economics Department
- Academic Advisor of Bachelor students in Economics Department

LANGUAGE SKILLS

LANGUAGES	SPEAKING	WRITING	READING	LISTENING	OVERALL
ENGLISH	Fluent (C2)	C2	C2	C2	Proficient C2
TURKISH	Fluent (C2)	C2	C2	C2	Proficient C2
RUSSIAN	Up. Intermediate (C1)	C1	C2	C2	Up. Intermediate C1

PUBLICATIONS

- Mikayilov, J.I., Mukhtarov, S., Mammadov, J., and Aliyev, S. 2020. Environmental Consequences of Tourism: Do Oil-Exporting Countries Import More CO2 Emissions?. *Journal of Energy Sources, Part B: Economics, Planning, and Policy*, vol.15(3), pp.172-185.

(<https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/15567249.2020.1753856>)

- Aliyev, S. and Kocenda, E. 2020. ECB Monetary Policy and Commodity Prices, *IES Working Paper (8/2020) of Charles University in Prague*. (<https://ies.fsv.cuni.cz/sci/publication/show/id/6230/lang/en>)

- Mukhtarov, S., Aliyev, S., Mikayilov, J.I., Ismayilov, A. and Rzayev, A. 2020. The FDI-CO2 nexus from the sustainable development perspective: the case of Azerbaijan. *International Journal of Sustainable Development & World Ecology*. (<https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13504509.2020.1804479>)

CONFERENCES

Aliyev, S. and Kocenda, E. 2020. ECB Monetary Policy and Commodity Prices. *38th International Conference on Mathematical Methods in Economics*. Brno. Czech Republic.

Mukhtarov, S., Mikayilov, J., Aliyev, S. and Ismayilov, A. 2019. "The impact of FDI on Environmental Degradation in Azerbaijan". Conference: 37th International Scientific Conference on Economic and Social Development, "Socio-Economic Problems of Sustainable Development", Baku, Azerbaijan.

Azizov M, Aliyev S. 2018. "Why Devaluation Happened in Azerbaijan?". II International Conference of Young Researchers. Baku. Azerbaijan. April. Pages: 483-485

Mikayilov C, Aliyev S. 2016, "Impacts of GDP growth, FDI and Energy Consumption on CO2 emission of Azerbaijan". Conference of Young Researchers. Baku. Azerbaijan. April, Pages: 620-621

AWARDS AND QUALIFICATIONS

Award: First Place in Academic Essay competition: in the topic of "**Interest Rates in Developed Countries and Islamic Finance Approach**". Baku, Azerbaijan, 2016.

TEACHING AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

I have 7 years of teaching experience in International Finance, International Trade, Macroeconomics and Microeconomics courses (in English). Moreover, I'm currently teaching seminars of Principles of Economics I & II and Intermediate Macroeconomics courses at Charles University of Prague, and part-time lecturer at Metropolitan University in Prague in International Monetary Systems course.